
 

 

Service Director – Legal, Governance and 
 

Commissioning 
 

Julie Muscroft 
 
The Democracy Service 
 

Civic Centre 3 
 

High Street 
 

Huddersfield 
 

HD1 2TG 
 

Tel: 01484 221000  
 

Please ask for: Sheila Dykes 
 

Email: sheila.dykes@kirklees.gov.uk 
 

Tuesday 24 September 2019 
 

Notice of Meeting 
 
Dear Member 
 

Licensing Panel 
 

The Licensing Panel will meet in the Old Court Room  - Town Hall, 
Huddersfield at 9.30 am on Wednesday 2 October 2019. 
 
The items which will be discussed are described in the agenda and there are reports 
attached which give more details. 
 
 

 
 

Julie Muscroft 
 

Service Director – Legal, Governance and Commissioning 
 
 
Kirklees Council advocates openness and transparency as part of its democratic 
processes. Anyone wishing to record (film or audio) the public parts of the meeting should 
inform the Chair/Clerk of their intentions prior to the meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

The Licensing Panel members are:- 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Member 
Councillor Amanda Pinnock (Chair) 
Councillor James Homewood 
Councillor Christine Iredale 
 



 

 

 

Agenda 
Reports or Explanatory Notes Attached 

 

 

  Pages 
 

1:   Minutes of Previous Meeting 
 
To approve the minutes of the meetings of the Panel held on the 4 
September and 18 September 2019. 
 

 
 

1 - 6 

2:   Interests 
 
The Councillors will be asked to say if there are any items on the 
Agenda in which they have disclosable pecuniary interests, which 
would prevent them from participating in any discussion of the items 
or participating in any vote upon the items, or any other interests. 
 

 
 

7 - 8 

3:   Admission of the Public 
 
Most debates take place in public. This only changes when there is a 
need to consider certain issues, for instance, commercially sensitive 
information or details concerning an individual. You will be told at 
this point whether there are any items on the Agenda which are to 
be discussed in private. 
 

 
 

 

4:   Deputations/Petitions 
 
The Committee will receive any petitions and hear any deputations 
from members of the public. A deputation is where up to five people 
can attend the meeting and make a presentation on some particular 
issue of concern. A member of the public can also hand in a petition 
at the meeting but that petition should relate to something on which 
the body has powers and responsibilities. 
 
In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10 (2), Members of the 
Public should provide at least 24 hours’ notice of presenting a 
deputation.   
 

 
 

 

5:   Public Question Time 
 
The Committee will hear any questions from the general public. 

 



 

 

 

 
 

6:   Application for a Review of a Premises Licence (2nd 
Hearing) under S51 Licensing Act 2003 - Beechley Filling 
Station, Flush Garage, Wakefield Road, Liversedge 
WF15 6AU 
 
To consider the application at 9.30am. 
 
Contact: Russell Williams, Group Leader. Tel: 01484 221000 
 

 
 

9 - 82 

7:   Licensing Act 2003 - Application to vary a Premises 
Licence to specify an individual as designated premises 
supervisor under section 37 of Licensing Act 2003 at 
Beechley Filling Station, Flush Garage, Wakefield Road, 
Liversedge WF15 6AU 
 
To consider the application at 10.30am. 
 
Contact: Mike Skelton, Licensing Officer. Tel: 01484 221000 
 

 
 

83 - 102 

 
 



 

1 
 

Contact Officer: Jenny Bryce-Chan  
 

KIRKLEES COUNCIL 
 

LICENSING PANEL 
 

Wednesday 4th September 2019 
 
Present: Councillor Amanda Pinnock (Chair) 
 Councillor David Hall 

Councillor Terry Lyons 
  
In attendance: Russell Williams, Group Leader Licensing Public 

Protection  
Rox Javaid, Licensing Officer  
Richard Woodhead, West Yorkshire Police, Licensing 
Officer PC  
Michelle McCluskey, Licensing Officer 
PC Steve Nicholls 

  
1 Minutes of Previous Meeting 

That the minutes of the meeting held on the 24 July 2019 be approved as a correct 
record. 
 

2 Interests 
No interests were declared. 
 

3 Admission of the Public 
That all agenda items be considered in public. 

 

 
4 Deputations/Petitions 

No deputations or petitions were received..  

 
5 Public Question Time 

No questions were asked. 
.  

6 Application for Review Hearing under Section 51 Licensing Act 2003 - Kaay 
Off Licence, 187 Blackmoorfoot Road, Crosland Moor, Huddersfield 
The Panel considered an application for a review hearing under s51 of the Licensing 
Act 2003, in respect of Kaay Off Licence, 187 Blackmoorfoot Road, Huddersfield. 
The Licensing Officer outlined the application advising the Panel that on the 17 July 
2019, West Yorkshire Police made an application for the review of the Premises 
licence under s51 (1) of the Licensing Act 2003. The applicant believed that the 
licensing objectives of the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety and the 
protection of children from harm were not being achieved at the premises. 
 
The Panel was informed that a multi-agency visit took place at Kaay’s Off Licence 
on the 11 July 2019, where officers found an artificial wall with a concealed 
compartment which contained 267 packets of non-duty paid cigarettes and forty five 

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



Licensing Panel -  4 September 2019 
 

2 
 

pouches of 50g non-duty paid hand rolling tobacco.  The approximate retail value of 
the cigarettes was £2670 of the tobacco pouches, approximately £1080.  Upon 
further inspection, officers also discovered that the electric meter had been 
bypassed. 
 
West Yorkshire Police, Licensing Officer suggested to the Panel that the abstraction 
of electricity poses a serious safety risk to staff and customers and is a criminal 
offence. An extendable baton found in the trading area with no legitimate reason for 
being there, is an illegal weapon and could serious injury or death.  The discovery of 
non-duty paid tobacco products found concealed behind a false wall, in addition to 
there being no fire extinguishers on site and no-one being able to work the CCTV 
system severely undermines the conditions of the license and the licensing 
objectives. 
 
In reaching its decision, the Panel determined that Premise Licence holder have a 
duty to ensure that the licensing objectives are being promoted at all times.  
Abstracting electricity, the wilful concealment of illegal goods and the possession of 
an illegal weapon, shows a total disregard for the licensing objectives in respect of 
prevention of crime and disorder, public safety and protection of children from harm. 
 
Following careful consideration of all the representations both verbally and in 
writing, the Panel decided that: 
 
RESOLVED - That the premises licence in respect of Kaay’s Off Licence be 
revoked. 
 

7 Application for Review Hearing under Section 51 Licensing Act 2003 - A & A 
European Mini Market, 156 Blackmoorfoot Road, Crosland Moor, Huddersfield 
 
The Panel considered an application for a review hearing under s51 of the Licensing 
Act 2003, in respect of A&A European Mini Market, 156 Blackmoorfoot Road, 
Huddersfield. The Licensing Officer outlined the application advising the Panel that 
on the 18 July 2019, West Yorkshire Police made an application for the review of 
the premises licence. The applicant believed that the licencing objectives of the 
prevention of crime and disorder and public safety were not being achieved at the 
premises.   
 
The review was brought following a multi-agency visit at A&A European Mini Market 
where it was found that a person who did not have the right to employment in the 
UK, was working at the store. West Yorkshire Police Licensing Officer advised the 
Panel this was a clear breach of the licence conditions and a disregard for UK law. 
 
Representations were made on behalf of the premises licence holder and the Panel 
was informed that at the time of the multi-agency visit, the premises licence 
holder/DPS was on holiday and was unaware that the person he had put in charge 
had asked another individual to cover the store. A statement was obtained from the 
individual who stated that he was only asked to cover for one hour and received no 
payment. 
 

Page 2



Licensing Panel -  4 September 2019 
 

3 
 

In reaching its decision, the Panel determined that it is the duty of the Premises 
Licence Holders to ensure that the licensing objectives are promoted at all times 
and that the conditions of the licence are adhered to. The Panel felt that in this 
instance, there had been a breach of the licence condition, a disregard for UK law 
and a dereliction in promoting the licence objective in respect of the Prevention of 
Crime and Disorder. 
 
Following careful consideration of all the representations both verbally and in 
writing, the Panel decided that: 
 
RESOLVED -  
 

(1) The premises licence in respect of A&A Mini Market be suspended for a 

period of 3 months 

(2) A warning be issued under para 11:17 of the s182 guidance as an important 

mechanism for ensuring that the licensing objectives are effectively promoted 

 
8 Application for Review Hearing under Section 51 Licensing Act 2003 - Long 

Lane Convenience Store, 50B Long Lane, Dalton, Huddersfield, HD5 9HL 
The Panel considered an application for a review hearing under Section 51 of the 
Licensing Act 2003, in respect of Long Lane Convenience Store, 50B Long Lane, 
Dalton, Huddersfield HD5 9HL. 
 
The Licensing Officer presented the application, advising the Panel that, on 24 July 
2019, West Yorkshire Police had made an application for the review of the Premises 
Licence under Section 51 (1) of the Licensing Act 2003. The applicant believed that 
the licensing objectives of the prevention of crime and disorder and public safety 
were not being achieved at the premises. 
 
The West Yorkshire Police, Licensing Officer informed the Panel that a multi-agency 
visit had taken place at Long Lane Convenience Store on 11 July 2019, where non 
duty paid cigarettes and tobacco with a retail value totalling over £11,000 had been 
found on the premises. A breach of licensing conditions had also appeared evident 
as there were no fire extinguishers, there was CCTV on site but no-one could 
operate the system and there were no first aid facilities for either staff or customers. 
He considered that the management and day to day running of the shop had had a 
significant impact on the Licensing Objectives. 
 
Representations were made by the Premises Licence holder who explained that: 
 

- The property had been leased to the owner of the business and he had not 

been aware that it was necessary to transfer the licence. He had explained 

about licences to this person. 

- He did not run the shop. 

- The current owner of the business was willing to take over the licence. 

- The CCTV was operational and fire extinguishers were now in place. 

- If the licence was revoked the current leaseholder would not be able to run 

the shop which may mean that they would vacate the property. 

Page 3



Licensing Panel -  4 September 2019 
 

4 
 

 
In arriving at the decision, the Panel took into consideration the written 
representations and the evidence presented at the hearing. The Panel also took into 
account the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003, 
Regulations made thereunder, guidance issued by the Secretary of State under 
Section 182 of the Act and the Licensing Objectives themselves. 
 
The Panel accepted that you had no day to day input to the business but, as the 
Premises Licence Holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor, you were 
ultimately responsible for its management and day to day running. Non duty paid 
tobacco products, with a retail value of circa £11,800, had been found at the 
premises, there were no fire extinguishers or first aid facilities for staff or customers 
and no-one was able to operate the CCTV system. 
 
Following careful consideration of all the representations both verbally and in 
writing, the Panel decided that: 
 
RESOLVED - That the Premises Licence for Long Lane Convenience Store be 
revoked as the licensing objectives of the prevention of crime and disorder, public 
safety and the protection of children from harm are not being achieved. 
 

9 Licencing Act 2003 - Application to vary a Premises Licence to specify an 
individual as designated premises supervisor under Section 37 of Licensing 
Act 2003 at Beechley Filling Station, Flush Garage, Wakefield Road, 
Liversedge, WF15 6AU 
The Panel considered a report to vary a premises licence to specify an individual as 
designated premises supervisor under Section 37 of Licensing Act 2003 at Beechley 
Filling Station, Flush Garage, Wakefield Road, Liversedge. 
 
At the start of the hearing the Panel was advised that written representations had 
been received from the representative of the premises licence holder requesting that 
the meeting be adjourned to a later date to allow more time to fully prepare the 
bundle of documents that would be relied upon during the application hearing.   
 
The Panel also heard from West Yorkshire Police Licensing Officer who explained 
that West Yorkshire Police would formally object to any deferment and asked that 
the Panel proceed with the hearing. 
 
Following consideration of the representations both verbally and in writing, the Panel 
decided that the hearing to consider the application to vary the premises licence to 
specify an individual as Designated Premise Supervisor, in respect of Beechley 
Filling Station, be adjourned to a later date.   
 
RESOLVED - That the application to vary a premises licence be deferred until the 2 
October 2019. 
 
 

Page 4



 

1 
 

Contact Officer: Carol Tague  
 

KIRKLEES COUNCIL 
 

LICENSING PANEL 
 

Wednesday 18 September 2019 
 
Present: Councillor Amanda Pinnock (Chair) 
 Councillor Karen Allison 

Councillor Christine Iredale 
 

1 Membership of the Committee 
Not applicable. 
 

2 Interests 
No interests were declared. 
 

3 Admission of the Public 
That all agenda items be considered in public session. 
 

4 Deputations/Petitions 
No deputations or petitions were received. 
 

5 Public Question Time 
No questions were asked. 
 

6 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence:  
Westbourne News, 81 Westbourne Road, Marsh, Huddersfield, HD1 4LG 
The Panel considered an application for the Grant of a Premises Licence in respect 
of Westbourne News, 81 Westbourne Road, Marsh, Huddersfield, HD1 RLG. 
 
The Licensing Officer outlined the application for the grant of the licence.  In 
summary, the Panel were advised that on 24 July 2019, the Licensing Department 
received an application for the grant of a premises licence for Westbourne News.   
 
The licensable activity applied for was for the sale of alcohol OFF the 
premises.  The times applied for were Monday to Sunday, 00:00 – 00:00. 
 
Two representations from Ward Councillors had been received in relation to the 
application.  Both representations considered that the licensing objectives of 
Prevention of Public Nuisance and Prevention of Crime and Disorder would not be 
achieved should the licence be granted. 
 
In presenting the case in support of the application, the applicant advised the Panel 
that there had been no objections from the police or other agencies and they wanted 
to increase business, keep staff in employment and respond to requests from the 
local community who wished to use the facility.  Since taking over in July 2019, 
investment had been made in renovations that would enhance the property and 
area.     

Page 5



Licensing Panel -  18 September 2019 
 

2 
 

 
It was noted that the applicant had previously held a 24-hour licence at another 
location and there had been no complaints or issues with the police.  The applicant 
confirmed that they were aware of Challenge 25 and the regulations regarding the 
selling of alcohol, adding that they had run their previous premises as a family 
business for 10 years. 
 
With regards to concerns relating to nuisance and anti-social behaviour referred to 
in the written submissions, the Panel noted that CCTV was currently in place and 
there were plans to upgrade the system. The applicant referred to statistical data 
from the Police UK website which did not indicate that drugs or antisocial behaviour 
were an issue in the area.  The Licensing Officer stated that no objections had been 
raised by the police, but advised that the data presented, whilst legitimate, did rely 
on people reporting issues to the police and did not necessarily mean that there was 
not any anti-social behaviour.   
 
The Panel were informed that whilst there was a flat above the shop and houses to 
the rear, people in the locality had indicated that they wanted this service.  The shop 
had been open for several years, currently operated between 0400 – 1700 hours 
and traffic was minimal.  
 
The Panel noted that home delivery of alcohol was not currently offered but might 
be in the future.  The applicant advised that they had provided this service at their 
previous business and anyone who ordered goods needed to be of legal age to 
purchase alcohol and this was checked on delivery. 
 
In their final submission, the applicant reiterated that they had previously run a 24-
hour licensed business which had successfully passed the test purchases that had 
taken place on an annual basis.  They concluded by telling the Panel that they 
would not countenance any illegal activities on their premises and wanted to provide 
a service for the community. 
 
Resolved: The application for the Grant of a Premises Licence on behalf of 
Westbourne News, 81 Westbourne Road, Marsh, Huddersfield, HD1 RLG, be 
granted as stipulated in the application. 
 
 

Page 6



K
IR

K
LE

ES
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

/C
A

B
IN

ET
/C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

M
EE

TI
N

G
S 

ET
C

 
D

EC
LA

R
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
IN

TE
R

ES
TS

 
Li

ce
ns

in
g 

P
an

el
 

N
am

e 
of

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

Ite
m

 in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
an

 
in

te
re

st
 

 

Ty
pe

 o
f i

nt
er

es
t (

eg
 a

 
di

sc
lo

sa
bl

e 
pe

cu
ni

ar
y 

in
te

re
st

 o
r a

n 
“O

th
er

 
In

te
re

st
”)

 

 

D
oe

s 
th

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 

in
te

re
st

 re
qu

ire
 y

ou
 to

 
w

ith
dr

aw
 fr

om
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
w

hi
le

 th
e 

ite
m

 in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

 
ha

ve
 a

n 
in

te
re

st
 is

 u
nd

er
 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n?
  [

Y/
N

] 

 

B
rie

f d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 y

ou
r 

in
te

re
st

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

 Si
gn

ed
:  

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

   
   

   
D

at
ed

:  
  …

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
.. 

Page 7

Agenda Item 2



N
O

TE
S 

D
is

cl
os

ab
le

 P
ec

un
ia

ry
 In

te
re

st
s 

If 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 a

ny
 o

f t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
pe

cu
ni

ar
y 

in
te

re
st

s,
 th

ey
 a

re
 y

ou
r d

is
cl

os
ab

le
 p

ec
un

ia
ry

 in
te

re
st

s 
un

de
r t

he
 n

ew
 n

at
io

na
l r

ul
es

. A
ny

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 
sp

ou
se

 o
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
 in

cl
ud

es
 a

ny
 p

er
so

n 
w

ith
 w

ho
m

 y
ou

 a
re

 li
vi

ng
 a

s 
hu

sb
an

d 
or

 w
ife

, o
r a

s 
if 

th
ey

 w
er

e 
yo

ur
 c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
.  

 A
ny

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t, 
of

fic
e,

 tr
ad

e,
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n 
or

 v
oc

at
io

n 
ca

rr
ie

d 
on

 fo
r p

ro
fit

 o
r g

ai
n,

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, u

nd
er

ta
ke

s.
  

A
ny

 p
ay

m
en

t o
r p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f a

ny
 o

th
er

 fi
na

nc
ia

l b
en

ef
it 

(o
th

er
 th

an
 fr

om
 y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y)
 m

ad
e 

or
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 p

er
io

d 
in

 
re

sp
ec

t o
f a

ny
 e

xp
en

se
s 

in
cu

rr
ed

 b
y 

yo
u 

in
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t d

ut
ie

s 
as

 a
 m

em
be

r, 
or

 to
w

ar
ds

 y
ou

r e
le

ct
io

n 
ex

pe
ns

es
.  

 A
ny

 c
on

tra
ct

 w
hi

ch
 is

 m
ad

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
yo

u,
 o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
 (o

r a
 b

od
y 

in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

, h
as

 
a 

be
ne

fic
ia

l i
nt

er
es

t) 
an

d 
yo

ur
 c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
-  

• 
un

de
r w

hi
ch

 g
oo

ds
 o

r s
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 o
r w

or
ks

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
ex

ec
ut

ed
; a

nd
  

• 
w

hi
ch

 h
as

 n
ot

 b
ee

n 
fu

lly
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

d.
  

 A
ny

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t i

n 
la

nd
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

, h
av

e 
an

d 
w

hi
ch

 is
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y.
  

 A
ny

 li
ce

nc
e 

(a
lo

ne
 o

r j
oi

nt
ly

 w
ith

 o
th

er
s)

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, h

ol
ds

 to
 o

cc
up

y 
la

nd
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 
au

th
or

ity
 fo

r a
 m

on
th

 o
r l

on
ge

r. 
 

 A
ny

 te
na

nc
y 

w
he

re
 (t

o 
yo

ur
 k

no
w

le
dg

e)
 - 

th
e 

la
nd

lo
rd

 is
 y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y;
 a

nd
 th

e 
te

na
nt

 is
 a

 b
od

y 
in

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r 

ci
vi

l p
ar

tn
er

, h
as

 a
 b

en
ef

ic
ia

l i
nt

er
es

t. 
 

 A
ny

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

 h
as

 in
 s

ec
ur

iti
es

 o
f a

 b
od

y 
w

he
re

 - 
 

(a
) t

ha
t b

od
y 

(to
 y

ou
r k

no
w

le
dg

e)
 h

as
 a

 p
la

ce
 o

f b
us

in
es

s 
or

 la
nd

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 o

f y
ou

r c
ou

nc
il 

or
 a

ut
ho

rit
y;

 a
nd

  
(b

) e
ith

er
 - 

 
 

th
e 

to
ta

l n
om

in
al

 v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 s
ec

ur
iti

es
 e

xc
ee

ds
 £

25
,0

00
 o

r o
ne

 h
un

dr
ed

th
 o

f t
he

 to
ta

l i
ss

ue
d 

sh
ar

e 
ca

pi
ta

l o
f t

ha
t 

bo
dy

; o
r  

 
if 

th
e 

sh
ar

e 
ca

pi
ta

l o
f t

ha
t b

od
y 

is
 o

f m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 c

la
ss

, t
he

 to
ta

l n
om

in
al

 v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 s
ha

re
s 

of
 a

ny
 o

ne
 c

la
ss

 in
 

w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, h

as
 a

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t e

xc
ee

ds
 o

ne
 h

un
dr

ed
th

 o
f t

he
 to

ta
l i

ss
ue

d 
sh

ar
e 

ca
pi

ta
l o

f t
ha

t c
la

ss
.  

 

Page 8



Page 9

Agenda Item 6



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83

Agenda Item 7



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	Minutes - 18.09.19

	2 Interests
	6 Application for a Review of a Premises Licence (2nd Hearing) under S51 Licensing Act 2003 - Beechley Filling Station, Flush Garage, Wakefield Road, Liversedge WF15 6AU
	7 Licensing Act 2003 - Application to vary a Premises Licence to specify an individual as designated premises supervisor under section 37 of Licensing Act 2003 at Beechley Filling Station, Flush Garage, Wakefield Road, Liversedge WF15 6AU

